
A4 RECORD 0F 2'HE, M4ON
ARLL BIC YCLE CLUB3.

'On the second af Decenîber, 1878,
Chas. J. Sidey and H. S. Tibbs met
by appaintnxent at the hause of the
latter, No. 33 Chamiedy St., Montreal,
and proceeded ta the business af
farming a bicycle club." Sa rends the
first entry in the minute boak of the
club.

ramo this small beginning, and
inainly thraugli the indefitigable exen-
tions of these twa enthusiasts, the
Montreal Bicycle Club, the second
oldest on the continent, has reached
its prescrnt membership af 59 maur.ted
mien.

At this meeting a constitution and
by-laws %vene submitted, and it ivas
decided that they should be adopted
and remain in farce until the annual
general meeting ta be held on the
first Manday in May, and should then
be submitted ta that meeting for ap-
proval or amendmnent. These by-laws
are substantially the samie to-day as
when finst adapted, a striking tribute
ta the forethought and practical knowv-
ledge of the framers. They were
signed by the founiders of*the club,
Messrs. Sidey and Tibbs, and by five
original members, A. 1'. Lane, H. M.
Blackburn, Ernest Glackmeyen, Geo.
R. Stanke, and H. WV. Blecket. Ali of
these gentlemen agreed ta "'adhere ta
and be bound by the foregoing Con
stitutian and 13y-laws, subject ta their
ratification or amendracut at the first
annual business meeting, provided for
in Rule VII »

On the gth Ï)ecember, 1878, a
notice of formation of the club wasI
published in the Montreal .Fera/d and
on the 12th copies af this notice ivere
forwarded ta the Toronto Globe, Que-
bec CYzroni-le, Field, Be/Ps Lf, S.port-
ing Gazette and Biqcdiig News, most
of which papens published notices of
the organization af the club.

On the 17th January, r879, a letter
af congratulation was received from
the Boston Bi. Club, togethen with
a specimen copy af the American
J3icVeling Joirnal, of the 2nd February,,
1878, containing the propased By-laivs
and Regulatians of the Boston Bi.
Club.

The first annual meeting wvas held
in the Mu\ontreal Gynmnasiurn on T'hurs-
day, 29thi Ma\ýy, 1879, -t 3.o0 .. '
Pensent, H. M. Blackburn, E. Glack-
mycen, A. T. Uane, C. J. Sidey, Geo.
R. Stanke and H. S. Tibbs.

It %vas proî)ased that C. J. Sidey
take the chair and H. S. Tibbs do act
as Sccretary of this mecting.-Carried.

l'lie nules as frnmed by the foun-
ders wvere then discussed, and, with
slight amiendments, adopted.

TIhe election ai officens for the

cnsuing season was then proceded
%vith, wvitlx thc following result:
Ca-ptain, C. J. Sidey.
Sub-Calptain, H. M. Blackburn.
Sccy.-I're.ts., H. S. TJibbs. .

Comitte JG. R. Starke,cm ite A. T. Lane.
Nothing of special importance

occurrcd during this year.
A 2 Mile race wvas contestcd at the

Mantreal Lacrosse CIub's spring games
in June, for a gold medal. Won by
Secy. Tibbs.

Captain Sidcy and Secy.Tibbs, in
August, started on a trip to Kingston,
Ont., but %veather arni roads being
against thcm, had to complete their
Journey by boat.

Sub-Captain Blackburn and Sccy.
Tibbs rode to St. Eustace on the 25th
Oct. (42 miles) the longest known
distance for one day's ride in Canada
up to this date.

These with our regular club rides on
Saturday afternoons formed the club
record for 1879.

No official record of the rides wvas
kept, thaugh the members enjoycd
many a mun to Lachine, Back River,
etc.

,tt might not be out of place ta
pMention here that Mn. A.T. Lane, one of
the original members of the club,
/imported the first bicycle into Mon-
treal aibout June 24th, 1874, and an
July Ist, 1874 had his finst ride on
Canadian soil. This, ta the best of
niy knowledge, wvas the first bicycle
imported into Canada. It ivas a
5o.iflch Coventry with Rollen Brake on
the hind wheel, and is stili in use in
Ontario, a fact that speaks volumes for
the way the first machines were made.

A special general meeting of the
club Nras held in the Montreail Gym-
nasium at 8.oo, p. m.. Thursday, 25th
Mlarch, i88o, at which the following
gentlemen were elected memibers: A.J.
Corner, Angus Grant, A. H. Hatchard,
J. D. 'Miller, J. T. McCall and G. M.
Smith; and the following wene eiected
honorary members: J. G. Sidcy, D. D).
Sidey, Pencival Tibbs, C. Bourne and
Chas. E. Prat.

On the xoth April, x88o, Secretary
Tibbs addressed a letter to Sir L.
Tilley requesting himi to admit bicycles
and tricycles into Canada frge of duty,
and the answer received wvas anything
but favorable to the petition, Sa ive are
stili paying duty on themn as carnaiges,
which I thinl, myself is only fair.

l'he club made an important pur-
chase this spring (i88o) being nothing
less than a club bike-not a Coventry
Club but a machine for the use of the
club. 1 really don't know what miake
it was, but it was a marvel of strength
and possessed the grand qualification
of a club machine in that Illike a bar-
ber's chair, it fitterl the fat or the lean."
It hiad wooden handles and treadles, a
tire about 2i niches in diameter, more or
lessabout 30 spokes, eachof thera nearly

ý4 incli in diamecter, and great Scott 1
what a siddle 1 Il. iwas braced up
with %vaad, and large enaughi to miake
tlince of the present siz'e, and yet sanie
of us can look back to the tie when
ive thought no Ilsmnall potataes"' of
ourselves when iv î%'ere able ta push
this self-siine old bike rouind the track
on the lacrosse grounds, where thtough
the courtesy of the àMontreal Lacrosse
Club, ive wcre allowved ta practice
froni 6 tilI 8 A. ýi., every Tluesday,
Thursday aud Saturday maornings.

At a special generai meeting held
%%Iednesçday evening, April 28th, 1880,
in Secretany Tibbs' house, ten menm-
bers present, eiglit new miembers %vere
elected, and after somte othen business
had becn tnansacted, ive were invited
ta sit down ta a bounteous repast,
provided throughi the kindness of Mre.
Tibbs.

The second annual meeting ivas
held in the Mantreal Gyninasiumn on
Monday evening, 3rd. May, x88o,
fourteen members îresent. An invita-
tion ta visit Richîmond, Que., wvas
accepted. It wvas decided ta hald the
apening meet on the 8th inst., and
that the club should -assemble at
Dominion Square, leaving for Lachine
at 3 P, m.

The following wcre elected officers
for the ensuing ycan: Captain, C J.
Sidey ; Sub-Captain, H. M. Blackburn;
Sec.-Treasuren, H. S. ribbs. Cain-
mittce, A. T. Lane, G. M. Smith.

A junior memibership) %vas organizcd
on i9th June, by Nviceh boys under 16
were admitted ta the club, on piy-
ment of $z.oo but had no vaice in the
management of club affairs. On the
14 th September, at a special, generai
meeting, held at Blue Bonnets, it ias
resalved on motion of H. S. Tibbs,
seconded by H. M. Blackbumn, Ilthat
the ivhole active memibcnshilp do jain
the League of American WVheeinmen.»

During the season of i88o, the club
turned Out 43 tinies, and cavercd a
-total distance Of 500 miles; 39 rides
were cancelled by thnt sometinmes
objectionable individual, the Ilclerk af
the weathen.»

The total attendance was 170,
making an average Of 4 ta ea1ch meet.
The largest attendance ivas 8; sniallest,
2. The langest possible, 16.

The follawing is a list af those who
attended the rides mast frequently:
H. S. Tibbbs, 38 rides, 462 miles;
A. T. Uane, 27 rides, 285 miles ; C. J.
Sidey, 21 rides, 309 miles ; C. A.
WhithaIm, 20 rides, 251 miles; J. D.
Miller, 18 rides, igo miles. 0f these
and others, severail rade daily ta and
fnomn business, and in addition covered
considerable ground apart frnt the
club. The first two scored over r,ooo
miles each. The langest club rides
were : ist July, 32 miles, 5 Cttended;
31st JUly, 36 mile îs, 4 attended ; and
Disraeli, the "lClub Davg," covered

hie wvhole distance Illike a man,"


